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1/ Gothic Church of St. Vitus 2/ the tower of the former St. Jost Church
3/ the Renaissance castle tower — the largest dominant features of the historical Old Town



CESKY KRUMLOV

CESKY KRUMLOV

With less than fifteen thousand inhabit-
ants, Cesky Krumlov is neither one of the
largest nor the most populous towns of
South Bohemia. All the same, its fame and
importance reach far beyond the borders
of our country. Its historical center, an
area only slightly larger than half a square
kilometer, holds a concentration of
a number of architectural and cultur-
al monuments which may be boasted
by few places on this planet. Here we
find one of the largest stronghold
castles in Europe with its wonderfully
preserved Baroque Theater and the
castle tower, which the writer Karel
Capek termed the “the toweriest of all
towers”, and the Baroque-Rococo 11-hec-
tare castle garden. Below the castle, the
ubiquitous Vltava River meanders around
the original town buildings, which have
still preserved their intact medieval char-
acter due to fortunate circumstances. It is
here, in the labyrinth of winding streets
of the old town, where you can feel the
strongest unique local atmosphere and
the genius loci.

“The story of the town” began to write
itself over seven centuries ago, but the
biggest boom was brought to Krumlov by
the powerful government of the Rozm-
berks. Their architectural legacy has still
endured throughout the centuries. It is
no coincidence, then, that in 1992 Cesky
Krumlov became one of the first sites in
the Czech Republic to be registered on the
prestigious UNESCO World Heritage Site.

Did you know
that...

The town’s name most likely came from

the Latin, respectively the old German,

designation of the meanders of the Vitava river
bed. The names Castrum Crumnau, respectively
Crumbenowe can be loosely translated as
“crooked river” or “crooked peninsula”.

N

The municipal coat of arms appeared
for the first time in 1336 on the seal of
Petr I of Rozmberk. The motif of the wall
with three towers and a gate was gradually
developed, as shown by seals from 1406 and
1443. They all bear a small five-petalled rose.
The coat of arms from 1593 shows
colourful illustrations with a blue shield,
silver towers with red roofs, fortress walls
with a lifted gate, and a red RoZmberk

rose with a golden center. The coat of
arms exists in its present form from
1671, in which the RoZmberk symbol

s held by the beaks of three ravens.

Rozmberk Rider on facade at Latrdn No. 39.
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BRIEF HISTORY

The ideally situated high location above
the river Vltava was probably inhabited at
the turn of the older and younger Bronze
Age. Itis possible that there was a smaller
settlement here. Itis certain, though, that
the Lords of Krumlov, one of the branch-
es of the Vitkovec family, based their
Gothic castle at this site in the first half
of the 13™ century. It was first mentioned
in writing in 1253. The Gothic castle was
equipped with a cylindrical tower and
located on the site of today’s Hradek, or

"Little Castle”.

The founder of the House of Vitkovec was
Vitek I of Prcice in Sedl¢any who came
to South Bohemia in the 12™" century. This
nobleman served the important function

LEGEND OF THE DIVI

Did you know
that...

... according to legend, Viitek of Prcice had
five sons among whom he divided his great
wealth? Thus were founded five powerful
families with the rose in their coat of arms (see
below). On this detail of the picture Division
of the Rose (A. Streer, 1742) we can see not
only this legendary scene but also an idyllic
representation of the Krumlov Castle.

of steward to King Vladislav II. He grad-
ually acquired considerable property
in South Bohemia and before his death
(1194) divided it among his five sons.
This pseudo-mythical event is captured in
the famous painting of The Division of
the Rose, a copy of which can be seen in
the castle.

The Krumlov Vitkovec descendants died
out in 1302, and the town should normal-
ly have been accrued to the king Vaclav II,

SION OF THE ROSE

Vitek of Préice (1 1794)

Jindrich Vitek II. Vitek Il Vitek IV. Sezema (Sezima)
Lords of Hradec  Lords of Lords of Lords of Lords of
Family died out Krumlov Rozmberk Landstejnand  Usti Sezimovo
1604 Family died out Family died out Tiebon Family died out

1302 1611 Eamily died ?ght in the mid 17°

eginning of the
15% century century

9909

BRIEF HISTORY 7

Castle owners and family crests: Vilém of Rozmberk, Johann Christian of Eqgenberg,

Josef Adam of Schwarzenberg.

however, gave it to the other members
of this family, the Rozmberks. They then
transferred their headquarters from the
slightly out-of-the-way location in Rozm-
berk castle to Cesky Krumlov and proceed-
ed to become one of the most powerful
families in the country, managing their
dominion from here for nearly 300 years.
The castle, town and all of South Bohemia
reached its period of greatest prosperity
especially during the reign of Vilém
of RoZzmberk. This is when the former
Gothic stronghold began to acquire the
appearance of a castle.

Vilém’s increasing demands on rep-
resentation gradually led the dominion
into debt. Vilém’s younger brother, also
the last RoZzmberk, Petr Vok, managed
to avert approaching bankruptcy in 1601
by selling Cesky Krumlov to Emperor
Rudolf Il of Habsburg. No member of the
Habsburgs, however, ever resided at the
castle. From 16121619 the owner of
the estate was Rudolph’s younger broth-
er Matthias of Habsburg. Matthias was

replaced by Emperor Ferdinand Il who in
1622 gave Krumlov to the Eggenbergs
for their financial assistance in the strug-
gle against the Czech estates. Although
the Eggenbergs did not hold a historical
relationship to Cesk)’l Krumlov, in the less
than one hundred years of their reign they
managed to transform the castle into
a magnificent Baroque aristocratic res-
idence. Their love of art, especially music,
raised Krumlov’s status into a renowned
center of social and artistic life. One of
their most important contributions is the
creation of the Castle Baroque Theatre
and the expansion of the castle library.

The Eggenbergs died out in 1719, and
Cesky Krumlov's heritage found itself in
the hands of the Schwarzenbergs. They
already owned Hluboké and Trebon by
this time, and thus became the richest
aristocratic family in the country. They
carried out construction on Krumlov
castle especially during the first century
of their reign. This was the period of the
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Didyouknow
that...

...one of the significant RoZmberks was the
ambitious and ruthless Oldrich Il of RoZzmberk
(1403—1462)? He was capable of anything to
serve his ends, was versed in foreign intrigue, and
did not hesitate to falsify important documents.
During the Hussite wars, his enemies prepared
a vast conspiracy by which they wanted to help
Jan Zizka conquer Cesky Krumlov. Oldfich’s own
cook was supposed to poison him and then

even burn the castle. The planned scheme,
however, was revealed. What became of the
other conspirators can be drawn from the fact
that the entire event was preserved in the record
book of the RoZmberk executioner. . .

reconstruction of the Baroque Theatre to
the form as we know it today. It was also
the time of the famous Lederer paintings

Riding School was erected, the Cloak
Bridge was reconstructed, and the Bel-
larie summer house in the castle gar-
den was built.

In the 19™ century, only some interi-
or modifications were carried out. The
last owner of the castle, Dr. Adolf
Schwarzenberg, went into exile in
1939 and his property was occupied by
the Nazis. In 1947 a special law (“Lex
Schwarzenberg” — Act No. 143/1947 (oll.)
transferred the castle as well as the rest
of the Schwarzenberg’s vast property into
the ownership of the Czech State, and it
was later nationalized.

The development of production and in-
dustry during the 19" century left the his-
torical old town basically untouched. One
noticeable change to the town’s medieval
character was the destruction of most of
the fortification walls, defensive towers
and gates. Only one of these gates has
been preserved, the Budéjovice Gate.

Cesky Krumlov was characterized by the
peaceful coexistence of the Czech and Ger-
man populations until the rise of national-
ism at the end of the 1930°s. Following the
Munich agreement, the town became
part of the territory occupied by Germa-
ny and was renamed Krummau an der
Moldau.

On 7 May 1945, Krumlov was liberated
by the U.S. Army. The forcibly displaced

in the Masquerade Hall, the Winter  Czech inhabitants gradually returned,

The Bellaria Summer Palace, situated in the castle gardens, is ane of the most precious buildings in
Bohemia and is used during the theatre performances which take place in front of the Revolving stage.

BRIEF
TR

Did you know
that...

...JUDr. Adolf Schwarzenberg gave the
second (zechoslovak president Edvard Benes
one million Czech Crowns for the construction of
border fortifications? This happened during
Dr. Benes visit to Cesky Krumlov castle in 1937
(5. May). Even during the troubled

times of the impending Second World

War, Adolf Schwarzenberg made

his anti-Nazi sentiments clear.

and the German population was evicted
in 1945—46. This act fundamentally al-
tered the ethnic composition of the town
and inevitably brought a number of per-
sonal tragedies and injustices.

Over the post-war years, Cesky Krumlov
saw a period of intense building activity.
Its historical core, however, remained out
of the center of interest, which on the one
hand preserved its medieval character,

HISTORY 9

Cloak Bridge — a covered three-storey corridor
born by pillars above the castle moat.

but also caused considerable deteriora-
tion. The changes after 1989 and new
opportunities for private enterprise have
permitted the local population to trans-
form their town into the 16" most beau-
tiful historical place in the world - so
termed by National Geographic mag-
azine in 2008.




CASTLE AND CHATEAU

The Cesky Krumlov Castle and Chateau
is the second largest castle complex
in the country. Its size and architectural
level, reflecting architectural styles from
the 14™ to the 19" century, make it one of
the most important architectural monu-
ments in the world.

It consists of over 40 buildings built
over the centuries on a narrow and oblong

...from May, or July 2015, the castle tour
routes are extended by two new exhibition:
the first is be the "Smithy", while the second
s features sled and carriage harnesses.
Visitors can see, for example, an aristocratic
coach harness for a team of six horses.

rocky promontory above the left bank of
the Vitava River. The nucleus of the cas-
tle complex began with the tower and
its adjacent Hradek, or Little Castle. The
other buildings and palaces are grouped
around five courtyards all closed in on
the southwest by the 11-hectare castle
garden, founded in the 1670's.

The castle grounds are open all year
round, guided tours of the castle inte-
riors are available during the season, and
you can visit the Lapidarium, the Castle
Museum and climb to the castle tower.
The Castle Museum and tower are open
throughout the year.

During “unorganized” walks throughout
the castle courtyards you can admire the
bears in the castle moat, the dominat-
ing tower over the moat, or the impres-
sive Renaissance fresco decorations on
the facades in the 3 and 4" courtyards.
The impressive view from the high Cloak
Bridge overlooks the houses of the his-
torical town center and the steeple of the
St. Vitus Church. Also well worth a visit
in the castle are two galleries, the Gallery
of Czech Culture on the 2™ courtyard and
the International Gallery of Ceramic De-
sign in the Véclav Cellars.

T Our TIP

CASTLEMUSEUM

The Castle Museum, which opened on
11 January 2011, is located in the ren-
ovated premises of the Hrddek on the
2 courtyard. There are 29 rooms set
aside for individual exploration. The rooms’
interiors are furnished in the style of the
19 century, including historical lighting
fixtures and original tile stoves.

The ,Hall of the Lords of the Rose”
and ,Hall of the Dukes of Krumlov” are
dedicated to the several aristocratic fam-
ilies who previously owned the Krumlov
dominion. The faithfully renovated office
of former senior officials is shown by the

office of the Schwarzenberg administrative
director, estate director, and others. The ar-
mory, as well as the mint with its unique
Eggenberg minting machines, is well worth
the visit

The exhibition is supplemented by attrac-
tive exhibits from the castle depositories,
such as the reliquary with the skeleton of
St. Reparat or the model of the castle
as it looked in the mid-16" century. The
cinema at the end of the tour shows foot-
age from Schwarzenberg family films from
the beginning of the 20" century.

Open year round (p. 22)

This scale model, designed by Jif Krampera, captures Krumlov Castle as it looked in the
mid-16" century. The basis for the scale model was a 3D model created by Zlata Gersdorfovd.
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Did you know
that...

.. .the second castle courtyard had the
same name as the Guards? The barracks

on the ground floor of the New Burgrave
was used to house the Schwarzenberg
grenadier guard, located at the castle for
more than 200 years — from 1742 to 1948.

During the season from April to October,
the chateau garden is open with its Rococo
(ascading Fountain and castle pond. The
garden area includes the elegant Bellarie
Summer House as well as the famous re-
volving auditorium.

1% Courtyard

The castle and chateau complex is connect-
ed to the town by the Red Gate. This gate,
just like the castle stairs, will bring you to

the 1** courtyard. This vast area once func-
tioned as the agricultural area of the castle
as well as an enclosure for animals. This is
apparently the reason for its earlier name,
the Rejdisté, or “animal romping grounds”.
The courtyard is bordered by a series of
buildings. At the bottom, just behind the
gate, stands the Gothic Salthouse. Today
this houses the castle information center,
and once served as a granary and malt. The
Lapidarium is located in the large stable
building, today serving as a depository
and installation for the castle’s original Ba-
roque statues. One of the more important
buildings in the 1 courtyard was also the
pharmacy.

2" Courtyard

The connecting element between the T
and 2™ courtyards is the bridge over the
moat. Bears have been kept here since
1707. Bears have apparently been kept in
the castle, however, since the mid-16th
century. Their presence is due to Vilém of
Rozmberk’s attempt to maintain the leg-
end of a kinship between the Rozmberks,
through the Vitkovci, and the Roman noble
family of the Orsinis (the word Orsa means
she-bear in ltalian). The “author” of the leg-
end was apparently Oldfich of Rozmberk

Red Gate between Latrdn and the Tst
courtyard, on left the New Pharmacy,
today the Apotheka Bar. (astle suites
are available in the 1 and 2" upper floors.

CASTLE AND CHATEAU 13

(1403—1462) (see page 8). The purpose of this
legend was to place the origins of the House
of Rozmberk to the glorious days of ancient
Rome, thus enhancing their own superiority
over the other noble families of Bohemia.

Directly above the moat rises the mighty
castle tower. This, together with the ad-
joining palace called the “Hradek”, is the
oldest part of the entire castle and chateau
complex.

Other buildings have been connected to
the Hrédek through the ages. One of them is
the four-storey baroque building, the former
Mint, on the 2™ courtyard. Its present form
comes from a reconstruction in 1731, but it
never served its intended purpose of minting
coins, having only functioned for accommo-
dations. Today it houses the central ticket
office for castle tours. The New Burgrave,
standing opposite, is from approximately the
same period. This building is remarkable for
its Renaissance facade decoration, created
using a dusk-grey technique, relatively rare in
Bohemia, called chiaroscuro. In the middle of
the courtyard stands a Baroque fountain
from 1641.

In the left corner of the courtyard, next to
the Mint, you will find the entrance to the
Castle Tower and the Castle Museum.

At the end of the 2" courtyard, the facade
and gable of the Dairy is worth noting. This
Renaissance building was created by mod-
ifying an earlier Gothic tower from the
upper floor of which led a drawbridge to the

Bears have been kept in the moat since 1707.

Did {au know
that...

...the White Lady sometimes appears

at the Krumlov Castle? Bohuslav Balbin
established a tradition which associates her
with Perchta of RoZmberk (T 1476, in the
picture). This daughter of Oldfich Il lived an
unhappy life with John of Lichtenstein, who
cursed her before his death, according to
legend. If the ghost of the White Lady is seen
in white gloves, this signifies a joyous event,
while on the other hand, black gloves mean
impending deathy; red gloves are a warning
offire. The White Lady was also considered
to be a protector of the RoZmberk children.

Upper Castle. The bridge spanned the sec
ond moat, later filled, and both parts of the
castle were joined by a vaulted passage. The
Dairy, as its name suggests, was used for the
preparation of dairy products for the needs
of the castle.

The upper floor of the building now hous-
es the Gallery of Czech Culture, while on
the ground floor you can visit an old Bohe-
mian style restaurant.
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... Work on the decoration of the
Masquerade Hall (1748) lasted Josef
Lederer a mere six months? It is unbelievable
that he mastered the paintings himself,

with only one assistant. You can also get

an idea of what the author looked like — he
portrayed himself with a cup of coffee looking
onto the events in the hall (see detail).

3" and 4™ Courtyards
Pass through a steep windy hallway,
its size rather suggesting a vehicle pas-
sageway, and you find yourself in the 3
courtyard and thus into the area called
the Upper Castle. This newer and high-
er-positioned part of the castle is formed
by buildings of a palatial character with
grandiose aristocratic interiors. The pal-
aces have been preserved in nearly their
original Renaissance appearance from

The palaces surrounding the 4" courtyard formed
from the second half of the 14" until
the 18" century.

the 16™ century during the reign of Vilém
of RoZmberk. The Renaissance char-
acter is emphasized by the rich facade
decorations from the late 16™ century.
The author of the frescoes on the 3¢ court-
yard was the RoZmberk court painter Ga-
briel de Blonde, while the decorations on
the 4t courtyard are a little older, prob-
ably from the year 1588, but their author is
unknown.

The underground area under the 3 and
4™ courtyards is remarkable. Known as
Wenceslas' Cellars, this is a labyrinth
of the foundations of the high palace
buildings throughout three floors. It is
formed by massive columns and arches

based on hewn rock. These unique spaces,
accessible from the corridor between the
4™ courtyard and the Cloak Bridge, are
also the site of an exhibition of contempo-
rary ceramicart.

Cloak Bridge

The hallway from the 4™ courtyard opens
onto the bridge called “Plastovy”, or
Cloak Bridge. This bold structure spans
the deep ravine, artificially deepened in
the Middle Ages, between Upper Castle
and the 5™ courtyard. The bridge was built
in several stages from the late 17" century
until the mid 18" century and replaced the
original wooden footbridge. It is passable
through three floors — above the accessi-
ble open part below there are two more
indoor corridors, located one above the
other.

The lower links the Masquerade Hall with
the Baroque Theatre, while the upper
allowed the gentry to pass unhindered
from the gallery to the castle garden.

Did you know
that...

...a bastard son of Emperor Rudolf I, Don
Julius Caesar d’ Austria (about 1584—-1609),
likely suffering from schizophrenia, lived in the
castle from 16057 His series of scandalous acts
culminated when, in a fit of rage, he stabbed his
dear Markéta, the daughter of the barber Pichler.
Believing her dead, he threw her from one

of the highest windows of the castle. The girl
miraculously survived the fall, but was

yet to escape her fate. Under the threat

of hanging her father, Don Julius forced

Markéta to visit him in the castle again,

where she was brutally murdered the very

next day. This tragic event happened in

1608. The Emperor’s son was immediately
imprisoned in the castle, and his internment
lasted until his death on 25 June 1609.

5t Courtyard

This area, and the buildings occupying it,
was originally mainly economic in nature.
In 1681, the castle theatre was built by Jo-
hann Christian | of Eggenberg. In 1766, the
Schwarzenbergs reconstructed it into the
formin which it exists today.

The theatre building is connected to the
Renaissance House which was once
part of the castle fortifications. The fifth
courtyard and the entire castle area are
closed off by an iron gate with its original
gatehouse.
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The Lower Parterre (left) bears elements of the Rococo, while the Upper Garden is designed in

Baroque.

Castle Garden

To the west of the castle, on a slight
hill above the 5th courtyard, is the
castle garden with an area of more
than 11 hectares  (rectangular

-shaped with dimensions of 150 % 765 m).

There are two access roads leading to it
from the gatehouse. The path leading up on
the left brings you to the main gate of the
garden, while the right path first leads you
to the great Winter Riding School. This
was built in 1745 and served for equestrian
training during bad weather. The Riding
School today functions as a social hall and
restaurant. Next to the winter riding school

there are two smaller enclosed terraces. The
lower one was designated as the orchard
and fulfilled the role of private gardens for
the castle lords — it was also known as the
Royal Garden. Above it leads a passage
through which the nobility could walk un-
disturbed to the castle garden from inside
the castle. The higher terraces were used
as a summer riding school. Above these
terraces, the Lower Parterre spreads out,
accounting for nearly half the area of the
castle garden. It is decorated by flower beds
shaped into Rococo ornaments, with sever-
al massive oaks and beeches.
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The Neptune Cascade Fountain.

Approximately in the center of the gar-
den, on the boundary between the Lower
Parterre and the higher-positioned Upper
Garden, stands the rococo Neptune Foun-
tain, built during modifications in 1750. It
consists of four levels of cascades decorated
with sculptures of sea deities, allegories of
the seasons and various aquatic animals.

The character of the Upper Garden is
somewhat reminiscent of alandscaped park,
in some places almost like a forest. It was
composed as Baroque as corresponds to its
layout, which agrees with the garden’s lay-
out map from 1750. The central point of the
whole area is formed by a path leading from
the fountain to the castle lake situated at
the farthest end of the garden. It overlooks
the well-known Revolving stage which is
very popular among audiences.

This auditorium is located near the ar-
chitecturally valuable Bellarie Summer
House, the current form of which comes
from a Rococo reconstruction from
the latter 18th century. The Summer
House is also known for its artificial
grotto as well as its “magic table” -
a special lift that brought food from the
kitchen to the noble rooms upstairs.

Did you know
that...

... thefirst revolving auditorium, built

in 1958, had a capacity of only 60 seats?

Its great success soon led to the construction

of a larger auditorium for 400 persons, moved
by 40 soldiers hidden inside the body. Later
reconstructions further increased the capacity;
today it holds 658 viewers. It's worth noting
that the author of the first auditorium,
architect Joan Brems (1907—1995), distanced
himself from the present auditorium.

The pond in the southwest part of the
qarden.

OurTIP

CASTLE APARTMENTS

ZAMECKA APARTMA

The Castle Apartments Pension provides e .
CASTLE APARTMENTS

accommodations right at the base of the
Cesky Krumlov Castle, in three historic houses
on the pedestrian zone on Latrdn Street.

The House of the Three Ravens used to
be the castle pharmacy. It holds the largest
suites, up to 106 m in size. The House of
the Trumpeter and the House of the
Chimney Sweep offer other interesting
rooms, including an apartment with an
exceptional terrace that provides magnificent
views of the castle and the old town. The
rooms are tastefully furnished to bring

out their authentic atmosphere. Parking is
available in the nearby Krumlov Brewery.

What better place to experience the
magical atmosphere of this town than
in its historical center? Experience for
yourself what it’s like to fall asleep
and wake up just below the castle.

Castle Apartments — reception
(astle Information Centre

Zdmek 57 — Tst courtyard
+420777723 262
recepce@zameckaapartma.cz
www.zameckaapartma.cz
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CASTLETOWER

Bells in the bell-tower

The Castle Tower s probably the most fa-  pay  eight madein  diameter
mous symbol of Cesky Krumlov. The ban-
ner at the top shines at a height of 8 m
above the Vitava River. The tower has . 1,400 kg 1671 136m
a Gothic core, but it was completed in Re-
naissance style. The lowest section was
created in the mid-13" century, while 4. 75kg 1744 0,52m

1. 1,800 kg 1406 1,47m

3. 410kg 1406 0,84m

the second floor, slightly narrower and
separated from the bottom by a narrow
ledge, is about a hundred years young-
er. The Renaissance Tower was given its
shape by completion in 1581, designed by
ltalian architect Baldassaro Maggi of
Arogno (about 1550—1619). The exterior
decoration of the tower as well as of the
Hrddek in 1590 is the work of the RoZm-
berk court painter Bartoloméj Berdnek,

nicknamed Jelinek (t 1618). The murals dlock chimes
were extensively repaired and partially
reconstructed from 1994 to 1996.
One of the ruler rooms of Vilém of Rozmberk, now furnished as a bedroom. ) .
The gallery is decorated with arcades on dockworks

19 columns.

CASTLETOURS There are four bells hung in the tower,
TourNo.1 . . the heaviest of which has an estimated
(approx. 55 min.) decorated with biblical motifs. Valuable weight of 1,800 kg and dates from 1406,

Leads you through the Renaissance and
Baroque chambers, some of the most
spectacular castle interiors. The tour be-
gins in the castle chapel of St. George,
built in the 14" century. The chapel is
originally Gothic but was later modified in
the Renaissance. Its current appearance
comes from a reconstruction in the Ro-
coco period, 1750-1753. The chapel holds
a glass box with the remains of St. Ca-
lixtus, a martyr from northern Africa. Up
until 1614, coincidentally, there were the
relics of another saint here with the same
name, the 16" Pope Calixtus I ( 222 AD).

Inthe Renaissance Hall, notice the copy
of the famous painting Division of the
Rose. The route leads us onwards to the
Renaissance living rooms of the last of the
Roimberks (bedroom, dining hall), richly

murals and beautiful coffered ceilings dec-
orate the two Rozmberk anterooms where
guests awaited an audience. The ante-
camera on the second floor served the
same purpose. This is the anteroom to the
vast Schwarzenberg suites, first inhab-
ited by the Eggenbergs. The anteroom
leads to the Eggenberg Hall with its leg-
endary Golden Carriage. In 1638, Johann
Anton of Eggenberg used it to deliver gifts
from Emperor Ferdinand Il (1608-1657)
to Pope Urban Vlil on a diplomatic mission
to the Vatican. The walls of the hall bear
portraits of the individual members of the
Eggenberg family. An interesting feature
is the table in the dining room which could
be extended to sit up to 30 people. The
walls of the dining room are decorated by
a rich collection of Schwarzenberg tapes-
tries. The couch with the canopy gives the

Other small bells, known as the clock bells,
have been hanging in the lucerne atop the
tower for 400 years.

The tower is open year-round (p. 22).

Interesting technical details

number of steps 162

height 545m

height from the surface of the Vitava | 86 m

maximum diameter of the tower 12m

greatest thickness of the wall 3.7m

height to gallery 246m

the bell chamber

from 1919

previously

a residential floor
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name to the Rococo Baldachin parlour,
once used for informal meetings and for

various social games. The bedroom of
Eleonore Amalia of Schwarzenberg makes

a lavish and representative impression —
the room was originally prepared for the

visit of Emperor Charles VI. The highlight

of the tour and one of the most famous

parts of the Cesky Krumlov castle is the

Masquerade Hall. It was painted by

Viennese painter Josef Lederer in 1748;

the walls portray 135 life-size figures rep-
resenting a sprightly and rejoicing carnival

company. Among the many things found

here are the characters of the Commedia

dell'arte: Pierrot, Colombina, Harlequin,
Dottore, Pantalone ...

Tour No.2

(approx. 55 min.)

Consists of the 19t century interiors
and focuses on the period when Krumlov
was held by the Schwarzenbergs. The

Did you know
that...

.. .the Golden Carriage, doubtlessly the

most famous exhibit of the Cesky Krumlov

(astle, was created for Johann Anton of
Eggenberg’s (1610—1649) diplomatic mission
to the Vatican? This aristocrat took up the role
ofimperial envoy to Pope Urban VIll in 1639
with such pomp and glory as Rome had never
experienced before or since. The carriage,
bringing gifts from Emperor Ferdinand Ill to the
Pope, was made from walnut wood and covered
with a layer of real gold, the iron parts were
covered with gilded silver, and the fabric was
black velvet with gold embroidery. The carriage
was transferred to Cesky Krumlov in 1674,

CASTLE TOUR ROUTES

Basic tour I.

VI VIL VI Tue-Sun 9.00-17.00
X, X Tue-Sun 9.00-16.00
Basic tour 1.

Vi Sat-Sun 9.00-17.00
VIL VI Tue-Sun 9.00-17.00
X Sat-Sun 9.00-16.00
Baroque Castle Theatre

1.7.-31.10. Tue-Sun 10.00-15.00

Castle Museum and Castle Tower

VI VIL VI Mon-Sun 9.00-17.30
IX, X Mon-Sun 9.00-16.30
1.11.-22.12. Tue-Sun 9.00-15.30
Stables

VIL VIl Tue-Sun 10.00-16.00
(astle Garden

V-IX Mon-Sun 8.00-19.00
X Mon-Sun 8.00-17.00
Bellaria Summer House

Information: www.zamek-ceskykrumlov.cz

Bt ceskykrumlov@npu.cz
www.zamek-ceskykrumlov.cz

CASTLE INFORMATION CENTRE
1. courtyard
Tel.: 777723 262

@ info@visitceskykrumlov.cz

Open daily
VisitCeskyKrumlov.cz

www.zameckaapartma.cz
www.castleapartments.cz

CASTLE AND CHATEAU

Courtyards | -V

LATRAN

Ticket Office,
Information Center, Museum Shop

Entrance point -Tour No.1
Entrance point -Tour No. 2
Entrance to Tower

Castle Museum

Entrance to Baroque Theater
Lapidarium

% % Wenceslas Cellars
Entrance to Castle Gardens

Stables, tack room

Red Gate
Solnice (Salt-house)
Apotheka Café Bar, Castle Apartment
Konirny (Stables) (DOXA Gallery)

DOWNTOWN
(Inner Town)

0ld Burgrave’s House
Baroque Coach House

Feudal Hospital

@ Brewhouse

N et

DEER GARDEN
(Jeleni zahrada)

{ 0ld Apotheque
f . B 1 Bear Moat
I\ 2
P ,ﬁ( @ [V Tower
p0¢ o, b .
Little Castle

New Burgrave’s House
0ld Mint

Dairy

Upper Castle

Cloak Bridge

Baroque Castle Theater
Renaissance House
(astle Gardens

Winter Riding Hall

Revolving Theatre
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Did you know
that...

....the Belgian Duchess Paulina Carolina Iris
of Ahrenberg and Aerschot died in a fire
ataballin Paris in 18107 When the wooden
dance pavilion caught fire from overturned
candles in the garden of the Austrian Embassy,
Emperor Napoleon, his entourage,

and the Duchess came out of the burning

hall safely. But Paulina saw her daughter
imprisoned among the dancers in the

room, returned to her, and this was her

fateful moment... Paulina, mother of 9
children, was a remarkable woman, spoke

5 languages, and had musical and artistic
talent. This is why the portrait depicts

her with attributes of art. The untimely

death of the Duchess is symbolized by the
overturned hourglass and bust of Paulina.

tour begins in the gallery where you can
see portraits of family members who lived
from the 14™ century to the early 20" cen-
tury. The guest rooms follow, one of which
is dedicated to the Belgian Princess Paulina
of Ahrenberg. There is a nice collection of
114 engravings in the Men’s Parlour. An
interesting item is the hammer piano, still
functional, from the early 19™ century in
the music parlour. In the other rooms you
can admire the heraldic tapestries from
the extensive Schwarzenberg collection of
tapestries.

The Marshall room is dedicated to
Charles | Philip of Schwarzenberg and the
victory over Napoleon in the famous Battle
of Leipzig in 1810. The suite, originally in-
habited by Johann Adolf Il. Schwarzenberg
and his wife Eleonore, still holds its original
furnishings. It leads into the library which,
with its collection of 55 thousand vol-
umes, is one of the largest in the country.
It is decorated with portraits of several
members of the Schwarzenberg family.
The tour also passes through the small
dining room into the private suites of
Princess Eleonore. Her study and bedroom
are decorated with many rare Dutch and
Brussels tapestries. The tour finishes in
the castle picture gallery which houses
a collection of canvases painted by Ger-
man, ltalian, Flemish and Dutch masters.

OurTIP

CASTLE BAROQUE THEATRE

Tour No. 3
(approx 45 minutes)

The theatre building on the 5™ court-
yard of the castle was built between
1680-1682 by Johann Christian | of
Eggenberg (1641 to 1710), a great pa-
tron of the arts. from 1765-1766, Josef
Adam of Schwarzenberg (1727-1782)
had it reconstructed into a modem theatre
and equipped with new decorations and
advanced technical equipment.

Given that the theatre was not subject to
further reconstructions or modernizations
in the later centuries, this Baroque scene
has been preserved in its original form from
the mid-18th century to the present. None-
theless, the uniqueness of the Cesky Krumlov

(astle Theatre is not in its age or rich equip-
ment, but primarily in its authenticity and
integrity. In this regard, the Cesky Krumlov
can only be compared to the Swedish Roy-
al Theatre in Drottningholm.

It's not only the theatre building with its
stage and auditorium that have remained
perfectly preserved, but also the stage
scenery, hundreds of costumes and props,
and the complete machinery for replacing
the scenes. There are also approximately
2,400 volumes of various texts that have
survived — scripts, librettos, partitures
and scores. Also remarkable is the stage
equipment for imitating sounds of a storm,
the wind and so on.

zamek-ceskykrumlov.cz

The gallery doors lead into the top of two
corridors above the Cloak Bridge. The
corridor leads to the castle garden, and its
walls bear rare historical maps of European
countries. The second and lower hallway

leads to the Castle Theatre, which is the
subject of another guided tour.
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CESKY KRUMLOV
MONASTERIES

Hidden away from the busy tourist routes
behind the burgher homes of the Latrdn
castle community, the Cesky Krumlov
monastery complex is the town’s second
largest historical complex following the
castle. The "triple" monastery of the
Brothers and Sisters of the Order of St.
Francis was founded in 1350 by Catherine
of Rozmberk together with her four sons.
The first Minorites and Poor Clares came
to the monasteries in 1357 and 1361. Over
the following centuries, the monasteries
became a center of religious life, culture,
and education as well as a destination
for religious pilgrims. The convent of the
Poor Clares was dissolved in 1782 during
the Josephine reforms, while the Minorite
convent was discontinued in 1950, exactly
600 years after its foundation.

At the heart of the Minorite and Clarissian
monasteries is the Church of Corpus
Christi and Our Lady of Sorrows. In its
present form, this "triple" monastery
is architecturally the best preserved
complete monastery complex in the Czech
Republic.

:
!

KLASTERY

CESKY KRUMLOV

The former Minorite monastery, now
owned by the Knights of the Cross with
the Red Star, offers an interesting view
into the Chapel of St. Wolfgang, where rare
Gothic frescoes were discovered. Once the
mold, fungus, and layers of plaster were
removed, the frescoes were restored and
now complement the Baroque fragments
on the chapel walls and the Baroque
ceiling decoration depicting the life of St.
Wolfgang. The highlights of the church
include the statue of the Black Madonna in
the Chapel of Our Lady of Einsiedeln and
the statue of the Madonna of Krumlov.

CESKY KRUMLOV GALLERY

Are you a lover and admirer of art? Then
don't miss the Cesky Krumlov Gallery.
Each season brings something new and
inspiring to see. Check the current exhibi-
tion program at: www.klasteryck.cz

HISTORIC PLAYROOM -
INTERACTIVE EXHIBITION

A creative space for both children and
adults, filled with workshops where
you can dream with your eyes open, dis-
cover, play, and create. Try on historical
princess costumes, explore the art of
printing, become a medieval scribe in
the Scriptorium, learn about the healing
power of herbs, or enter the Alchemical
Laboratory hidden underground.

CRAFT WORKSHOPS

Step into a world of imagination
through the craft alley, where children
can discover traditional glassmaking,
dyeing, pottery, or blacksmithing work-
shops. Experience the life of a craftsman
— because every craftis an art.

oD

klasteryck.cz

Did you know
that...

PABLO PICASSO
Picasso Life
9.4.2025-9.4.2026

At the Monastery, you have a unique
opportunity to explore prints, lithographs,
drawings, documentary materials, and films
that reveal Picassos passion for animals,
objects, nature, women, and mythology.

The exhibition also includes a collection of
ceramics and photographs from the artist’s
personal life, as well as a series of posters
from galleries and exhibitions around the
world that trace how Picasso’s work has been
presented internationally.
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The only surviving town gate — Budéjovice Gate from 160..

THE OLD TOWN

The historical core is comprised of two
parts. The older section, Latran, formed
spontaneously beneath the castle on the
left bank of the Vitava River. The inner
town is slightly younger and was inten-
tionally established within the meanders
of the river. When viewed from above, the
old town gives the impression of an island.
The “loop” of the Vltava is so tight that at
its narrowest point the two streams mu-
tually converge to less than a hundred
meters.

LATRAN

The name Latran comes from the Latin
word “latus”, which may be translated
as “side” or “lateral”. This reflects the fact
that this district lay outside the main part
of the town and in the past was not even
part of its administration. It was subse-
quently incorporated in 1555 by Vilém of
RoZmberk. Latran was mostly home to
people whose work secured the economic
operation of the castle. Today, this is the
name of the street that starts at Budéjovice
Gate and ends at Barber’s Bridge. Budéjo-
vice Gate is the youngest town gate from
the original nine gates and the only one to
have survived. It was commissioned by Petr

Vok of Rozmberk to the builder Dominico
Cometta in 15981602 and protected La-
tran from the north.

Near the Red Gate, symbolically guard-
ing the entrance to the first courtyard,
a huge ceremonial arch spans Latran. It
houses a corridor that connected the cas-
tle interiors with the nearby monastery.
The monastery was originally Minorite
and now serves the Order of the Knights
of the Cross with a Red Star. Construction
of the monastery with its Church of Corpus
Christi was begun by the RoZmberks in
1350. Later the monastery was rebuilt in
Gothic style, and the church was recon-
structed into Baroque in 1649-1681.

There are a number of late Gothic and
Renaissance houses with interesting decor
that should not escape our attention on
the street Latran. These include house
No. 53 and No. 39 with its wall mural
of the Rozmberk rider. Houses No. 37
and No. 15 are architecturally interesting
with their valuable Gothic interior paint-
ings. House No. 54 near the Red Gate
belonged to the Schwarzenberg builder,
engineer Josef Rosenauer (7735-1804),
the builder of the famous Schwarzenberg
Navigational Canal, from 1782.




Did you Imau./.
that...

.. .the castle connecting corridor measures
900 meters? It leads from the monastery,
through the roofs of the townhouses and
supporting arch (pictured), to the first castle
courtyard. [t then spans the bear moat, passes
through the 2" courtyard, and continues into
the Upper Castle. from here it leads over the
(loak Bridge and attic of the Baroque theatre,
then heads up to the castle gardens. This
interesting architectural feature allowed the
nobility to stroll comfortably and uninterrupted
through the entire castle complex. In the past,
the entire passage was probably never fully
passable at any one given historical moment.

HISTORIC CENTER — LATRAN

On the left side towards the Vltava River,
adjacent to Latran, lies the New Town
(Nové Mésto), the location of the widow
residence of Anna Rozmberk of Rogendorf,
mother of the last Rozmberks — Vilém
and Petr Vok of Rozmberk. The former
residence and its adjoining Renaissance
gardens are now part of the Eggenberg
brewery.

Above the rooftops of Latrdn towers the
steeple of the former St. Jost Church. It
was likely founded sometime before 1343
on the site of a former chapel. It used to
be part of the RoZzmberk hospital and
poorhouse. In the late 16™ century, the
church was rebuilt into Renaissance style
and later became the property of the Jes-
uit order. This is probably the reason that
in the 18th century, under the reforms of
Joseph II, it was abolished and converted
into a burgher residence. The high tower
with cupola was preserved, today form-
ing one of the landmarks of the historical
district.

OurTIP
PORT 1560

In 2024, a modern cultural hub opened in the
heart of the former Schwarzenberg Brewery.
Alongside a rich cultural program, it offers
interactive tours of its permanent exhibitions.
Visit the Palace of Anna von Rogendorf
to learn about its noble residents and discover
what everyday life was like for townspeople

in the romantic 19th century. In the historic
brewery, you can admire original beer-bre-
wing technology, while the new brewery
showcases its modern counterpart. The Hvozd
building hosts a dreamlike exhibition set in
the industrial atmosphere of the original malt
house. In the Gallery, you'll find highlights of
both Czech and international contemporary art.
Our Art Studio offers workshops and courses
led by renowned artists and top professionals
inthe field of graphic arts. After exploring the
exhibitions, relax in the Brewery Garden or
on the Riverside Promenade, where you'll
find a charming café and bistro. The garden
also hosts concerts and other cultural events.

HISTORIC BREWERY CESKY KRUMLOV
Located within the Port 1560 complex, the
Historic Brewery Cesky Krumlov continues the
local beer-making tradition that dates back to
the 13th century. While briefly interrupted in
spring 2014 with the closure of the Eggenberg
Brewery, by the end of 2015, a new brewery
had been established in the former icehouse of
the original brewery. The beer is made using
high-quality ingredients and an almost hand-
crafted process, ensuring exceptional quality.
The complex also includes a stylish Brewery
Restaurant and Beershop Lahvdrna.

Port 1560
Pivovarskd 27, Cesky Krumlov
info@port1560.cz - www.port1560.cz

Brewery tours: +-420775 733 462
Restaurant: +-420724 149771
Beershop Lahvdrna: +420776 728 743
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Tawn Hall

Latrdn  terminates at the Bar-
ber’s Bridge, named after the former
Barber’s residence on the left bank just
before the bridge.

INNER TOWN

The Inner Town, located on a peninsula
on the right bank of the river, apparently
formed on the site of an original trade
settlement. lts regular layout of build-
ings suggests a sophisticated system of
formation. Building activity probably
started in the early 13" century in the
town square, from whence construction
gradually expanded towards the fortifica-
tion walls.

Starting at the Barber’s Bridge, we can
set off to explore the inner town on one
of the narrow streets around the square.

Viassky dviir (No. 32).

If we turn to the left past the bridge, di-
rection downstream, we find ourselves
on the street Parkan. This street was first
mentioned in 1443. It is characteristic for
its relatively small houses built in the nar-
row space between the inner and outer
fortification walls.

Barber’s Bridge leads directly to Rad-
nicni Street, which soon brings us to
the town square Svornost ((oncord).
The square’s regular plan was probably
established in the 13" century. Initially
the square would have been lined with
many wooden houses, while the arcaded
stone houses were built about 100 years
later. The town square is dominated by
a fountain with Baroque plague column
from 1712-1716. Princess Marie Ernes-
tine of Schwarzenberg had it built as an
expression of gratitude (albeit belated)
for the departure of the plague epidemic
that haunted the town during 1680—1682.
The clear dominant, however, is the Town
Hall. It originally consisted of two older
houses whose facade optically connected
them into one unit in 1597. The facade of
the Town Hall is decorated four coats of
arms: the seal of the Kingdom of Bohe-
mia, the town of Cesky Krumlov, and the
Eggenberg and Schwarzenberg coats
of arms.

For our tour of the historical inner town,
we may proceed along Panska Street. At
the end there is one of the town’s largest

% % %
HOTEL GRAND
& RESTAURACE LUMIERE

This hotel is truly exceptional — not only thanks
to its location in the historic heart of the town,
but above all because it is run by a family
with a deep passion for hospitality.

The entire building has been carefully renovat-
ed to preserve its original features and histor-
ical charm, while offering modern comfort.

The hotel boasts luxurious rooms with beau-
tiful views of the town and surrounding land-
scape, high-quality services, and much more.

Ahighlight of your stay is sure to be a visit to
the family-run restaurant, which focuses
on modern cuisine made with traditional
local ingredients, inspired by culinary
influences from around the world. Fach

dish is thoughtfully prepared and creatively
presented to leave a lasting impression. Guests
also have the unique opportunity to meet
the chef in person and receive cooking tips
and advice. In short — if you choose to stay
at Hotel Grand, you certainly won't regret it!

OUR TIP

HOTEL GRAND**>**
Ndmésti Svornosti 3
38107 Cesky Krumlov
+420380711 671
+420 605 268 448
grand@dhotels.cz
www.hotel-grand.cz
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Praha - collection s.r.o.
The street running parallel with Souken-

! M
ickd is aptly named Siroka, or Wide Street. \

This street is home to several notable @1
architectural monuments, one of them s
being, for example, the two-story house . ‘3 ’Q
No. 77. Its granite entrance portal is Sl
equipped with seated niches, and their

execution in Saxon Renaissance style is

unique in Cesky Krumlov. 2 o

" EE i
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Svambersky Diim (Schwamberg House)
with fragments of Gothic paintings on the
facade.

and formerly most spectacular town-
houses — Vlassky Dviir (No. 32). Each
of its three facades faces another street,
which attests to the house’s extraordi-
nary size. The Renaissance sgraffito dec-
oration of the facade and attic gables is
impressive, and the huge Gothic entrance
portal is also notable.

House No. 19 has an unusually designed
roof, likely from the Renaissance. The
hall with Gothic portal and the cellar are
probably from the 14™ century. In the cel-
lar vaults, imprints of boards have been
preserved after burning frameworks. The
spaces are accessible today as the Mol-
davite Museum.

There is another original burgher house
worthy of our admiration — Svambersky
Diim (No. 35) on the adjacent Souken-
ickd Street. Its facade is decorated with
sensitively reconstructed remnants of
Gothic frescoes from the late 15™ century.
Among them, note the light-hearted im-
age of a horse in a cradle.

The most expansive and most im-
portant monument on Sirokd Street
is the complex of Renaissance build-
ings of the former municipal brew-
ery. It was built in a “U’-shape
in 16061608 by Dominico Benedetto
Cometta of Eckthurn. This Italian-born
architect was active in the service of Petr
Vok of RoZmberk, having also built the
Budéjovice Gate and the church of St. Jost
in Cesky Krumlov. The brewery buildings
were generously renovated in 1993 to
suit the needs of the now world-famous
gallery, the Egon Schiele Art Centrum.
Nearby the former municipal brewery
is the former Renaissance house No. 74.
An archaeological excavation in the house
revealed unique floor fragments inside
the house, tiled with pork and beef bones.
On the site where Siroka Streets
ends in a small square, called Na Louzi,
stands the corner Krcin House (No. 54).
This two-story building formed as a result
of a Renaissance reconstruction of the
former house in 1580. The Renaissance
decorations of its facade are particularly
valuable, rich in figural and ornamental
motifs.

At the other end of this small square,
we can ascend Kostelni Street to the
church of St. Vitus. Its high neo-Gothic
tower, creating a visual counterbalance
to the Renaissance castle tower, was
built in the late 19™ century. The church
itself, however, is originally late Gothic,
having been founded in 1309. The walls
of its three naves have been standing
from roughly the mid-14™ century. The

> »

PRAHA-COLLECTION
JEWELLERY

We represent the world-renowned company
S&A AMBER JEWELLERY, which creates
exclusive collections of jewelry made solely
with amber. We own a goldsmith workshop
where we offer our clients top-quality

services, including the cutting and polishing of
moldavites and garnets, which we incorporate
into unique, design-forward collections.

This opens up a wide range of designer jewelry
for our customers — featuring amber,
moldavites, and garnets. We believe you
will find the perfect piece with us, one that
highlights your unique personality.

WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR VISIT.

PRAHA-COLLECTION s. 1. .

Cesky Krumlov:

Latrdn 20, Latrdn 45,

Dlouhd 100, Dlouhd 29

+420 380 731 332, +420 721 613 609

Latrdn 20, Latrdn 45,
Dlouhd 100, Dlouhd 29
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main construction of the church took
place from 1407-1439, when the netted
ribbed vaulting was built, terminating
the triple nave. The vaulting is supported
by eight slender pillars. The church was
expanded and modified several times in
subsequent centuries. In the past there
was a cemetery adjacent to the church
(several tombstones have still survived in
the vicinity of the church), while the inte-
rior of the church itself has often served
as the burial place for the members of
the ruling families of Cesky Krumlov. The
most significant personage buried here is
Vilém of Rozmberk (7535-1592). In ad-
dition, the hearts of certain Schwarzen-
bergs were deposited here in special box-
es. Part of the church is the chapel of the
Resurrection and the chapel of St. John of
Nepomuk. The St. Vitus Church is free-
ly accessible all year round.

From the terrace behind the church
there is a nice view of the river with
a weir and the southern part of the town
behind it.

On the way from the church, to the right
of the church steps, notice the prominent
corner building with its five-sided oriel
window. The house is known as Kaplan-
ka; this is originally a late Gothic house,
but it is also one of the first buildings in
Cesky Krumlov onto which were later ap-
plied Renaissance architectural elements.

We walk around the Kaplanka back to
Horni, or Upper Street. On the right side,

The “Kaplanka” — the first building with
Renaissance elements in Cesky Krumlov.

b

Egon Schiele: Meadow, church and
houses, 1912, oil on wood, 37 < 29 cm, private
collection; the picture was exhibited in the Egon
Schiele Art Center in 2001, then stolen on
13.9.2007 — but tracked down by police in
November 2002, secured, and returned.

the richly decorated neo-Renaissance
facade of the Prelature immediately
appears. This was the seat of the Cesky
Krumlov deans, who were one of the few
permitted allowed to use the title of Prelate.
This four-wing complex of buildings was
originally Gothic and dates from the second
half of the 14™ century. It was rebuilt in
Renaissance in 1576, and a brewery was
added to it later. The brewery caused many
fires in later years that gradually necessitat-
ed a number of architectural modifications.
One of these was in 1768, when Rococo el-
ements were added, including the painting
of the Prelature hall by painter Frantisek
Jakub Prokys3 (1713—1791). This artistically
valuable room has been preserved to the
present day and is named Prokys Hall af-
ter this renowned painter.

Close by the Prelature, the Jesuit College
was built between 15861590 as one of the
firstin Bohemia. The building was designed
by Italian architect Baldassaro Maggi,
also known for building the famous Kra-
tochvile summer residence near Netolice.
The spectacular building of the former
college, now the home of Hotel Riize, was

KRUMLOV
CARD

EGON SCHIELE ART CENTRUM

An important part of the gallery, with an
overall exhibition and studio space of
5,000 m? is an exhibition about the life and
work of the Austrian expressionist, painter and
artist Egon Schiele (1890—1918). This famous
admirer and friend of Gustav Klimt often
enjoyed staying in Krumlov. The town of Cesky
Krumlov, as the hometown of his mother Mary
Soukupovd, became his great life inspiration for
his unique drawings and oil paintings. His free
Bohemian lifestyle and the daring themes of
his erotic drawings upset the residents of Cesky
Krumlov, however, which was probably the
reason for his involuntary departure from the
town in 1911, although he repeatedly returned
here until his untimely death.

Much of the gallery is devoted to exchange ex-
hibitions of 20™ century art and international
studios for contemporary artists; there is also
alarge museum shop and café.

-
ey |

Did you know
that...

...Egon Schiele often drew the children
he met on the streets of Cesky Krumlov?

He met these girls in the summer of 1911
during his reqular walks in the castle garden.

Egon Schiele Art Centrum
Siroka 71,38101 Cesky Krumlov
Tue—Sun: 10.00-18.00
+420380704011
office@schieleartcentrum.cz
www.schieleartcentrum.cz
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Did you know
tha{? 0

...the chapel of St. John of Nepomuk was
built between 1726—1729 during the reign of
the Schwarzenbergs? The chapel’s dedication

to this Czech martyr has a true historical basis.
The spouses Adam Franz of Schwarzenberg
and Princess Eleonore Amalia were childless,
and the family was threatened with extinction.
What's more, the spouses had not spoken to
each other for twenty long years because of
some distant quarrel and did not maintain
contact. In 1721 they met by accident in the St.
Vitus Cathedral in Prague, reconciled, and their
reunification produced their sought-after male
descendant in less than a year (December 22,
1722) — Prince Joseph Adam. And because their
fateful meeting in Prague happened to be at the
tomb of St. John of Nepomuk, this saint became
the new Schwarzenberg patron.

richly decorated with sgraffito and murals.
On the walls of the courtyard we find depic-
tions of Vilém of Rozmberk’s family coat of
arms and of his fourth and last wife Polyxe-
na of Pernstein.

Part of today’s Hotel Riize is house No. 153,
adapted in 1663 by the Jesuit Order into
a theatre. Theatre performances always
fulfilled an important role in the education-
al activities of the Jesuits, but theatre was
played here after the revocation of the Jes-
uit Order, for over 300 years total — until
March of 1971.

Opposite the hotel across the street
stands another palatial building. It houses

Church of St. Vitus — one of the
town’s landmarks.

the Regional Museum, founded in the
17th century as a Jesuit seminary. It
is interesting to note that this is the first
major Baroque building in Cesky Krumlov.
The Upper Gate used to stand between
today’s Hotel RiZe and the Museum in
the past (until 1839), after which Upper
Street was named. The park next to the
Museum offers one of the most beautiful
views of Cesky Krumlov castle, with the
tower of the former church of St. Jost in
the foreground.

Just past the Museum, the Inner Town
is separated from the “outside world”
by a relatively deep and steep crevasse,
known today as the “Mouse Hole". This
was a defence moat created by breaking
down the rock below. At one time it was
spanned by a wooden drawbridge. In
1787 this was replaced by a stone bridge
consisting of four arches on three pillars.
Itis here that both halves of the meander
of the VItava River converge at their short-
est distance. This is the reason that they
are connected here by an artificial water
channel, technically turning the Inner
Town into an island.

Past the bridge on the left is today’s Mu-
nicipal Theatre, used for this purpose
since 1993.

T3 Our TIP 9

REGIONAL MUSEUM
in Cesky Krumlové

“The history of the town and the
region from prehistory up to the
present”

« Permanent exposition

« Seasonal exhibitions

« Unique ceramic model of the town

« Field station of experimental
archaeology

« Lectures and workshops

« Cultural events

« Subsidiary of the monument
“Parental Home of A. Stifter
at Horni - Pland”

Open:

Tue—Sun 09:00-12:00 h,
12:30-17:00 h

Horni ulice 152, Cesky Krumlov
+420380711674
info@muzeumck.cz
www.muzeumck.cz

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram.

OUR TIP

Did you know
that...

....inside the Cesky Krumlov Regional Museum

there is a ceramic model of the historical
center of Cesky Krumlov — the largest of
its kind in the world? The model captures the
appearance of the town around 1800 and is
made at a scale of 1:200 The scale model was
created in 1976—84 by Jana and Petr Pesek.
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DEER BRIDGE WEIR
MODIFICATION
Transforming a fixed weir
to a movable weir

This structure is part of the comprehensive
anti-flood measures in Cesky Krumlov.

The fixed weir was an obstacle during
previous floods and was removed. In

its place, the river authority Povodi
Vitavy, s.p. built a completely new
movable weir construction.

The construction is supplemented with a smaller
partial section of a fixed weir linked in to the
sluice on the left bank. The face of the flood
section was covered with wood. The length

of the sectoral closure is 30 meters, dammed
height 1.8 meters, and threshold height is

0.5 meters. The sluice for canoers on the left
bank is 5.5 meters wide and 45 meters tall and
combined with a brush transfer for fish. During
normal operation, the sectoral closure is fixed in
an upright position. When the safe flow level is
exceeded, the weir tilts down, then raises again
and locks in place after the flood subsides.

POVODI VLTAVY

Povodi Vitavy, state enterprise
Holeckova 3178/8, Smichov

15000 Praha 5

Establishment Horni Vitava

Litvinovickd 709/5, Ceské Budéjovice
www.pvl.cz
www.facebook.com/povodivitavy
www.instagram.com/povodivitavy

HISTORIC CENTER
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TOWN SIGHTS ON THE LEFT

BANK OF THE VLTAVA

We get to the left bank of the Vitava by
crossing the Dr. Edvard Benes Bridge,
then we have several options. To the left
is the entrance to the town park, found-
ed in 1907. If we go right, we follow Ry-
barska Street along the left bank of the
Vitava River to the Cloak Bridge. There
are a number of original houses set be-
low the steep slope below the 5th castle
courtyard, now mostly used as guest-
houses and hospitality establishments.

From the area in front of the Lineckd
schoolhouse, we recommend climbing
PleSivec steps to the small square
above, part of the neighbourhood called
Plesivec. There are several architectur-
ally valuable Renaissance houses here.
From the top of the stairs there is a nice
view of the town.

From Plesivec Square we'll go down
Horska Street to the District Court-
house. To the right of the courthouse
is one of the largest modern attractions
of Cesky Krumlov — the Seidel Photo-
graphic Studio Museum.

The stone bridge over the “Mouse Hole”, the former Jesuit Theatre to the left.

Coming out of the museum we can
continue right, along Linecka Street,
which soon leads us to the southern
suburb of PleSivec. Atop the forti-
fication wall, notice the octagonal
tower of the Krumlov Synagogue. It
was built in Neo-Romanesque style
and enriched with elements of Art Nou-
veau by the local Jewish community in
1908-1909. lts designer was the Prague
architect Victor Kafka who worked in
Vienna. It served its purpose as a syna-
gogue, however, just less than 30 years,
until the fateful year 1938. This nearby
house on a terrace above the river briefly
served as the home and studio for paint-
er Egon Schiele.

A\

0ld Plesivec above the left bank of the
Vitava.
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MUSEUM
FOTOATELIER SEIDEL

The Seidel Photo Studio Museum

is located in the original building that the
important early 20th century photographer,
Josef Seidel, had built in 1905 as a
photographic studio. An archive numbering
140,000 images, mostly glass negatives, has
still been preserved from the studio’s heyday,
in which Josef Seidel captured (esky Krumlov,
its inhabitants, the town’s surroundings,
and a large part of the Sumava Forest The
museum still maintains the preserved and
functional equipment and darkroom as well as
the photographer’s personal belongings. You
can even have your photograph taken in period
dress before an original historical backdrop.

In 1948, the son of the famous photographer,
Frantisek Seidel, was subject to the
nationalization of a large number of his
father’s postcard negatives. From that
moment, the photographer almost never
returned to the studio, working only in his
darkroom, and this fs probably why the

studio is still preserved in its original form.

Tue-Sun:9-12,13-17
(last visit one hour before closing)

O[ &0
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fotoateliér i

" seidel |'E|

Museum Fotoatelier Seidel

Lineckd 272, Cesky Krumlov
+420736 503 871; info@seidel.cz
facebook.com/seidelmuseum
instagram.com/museum_foto_seidel
www.seidel.cz

fotobanka.seidel.cz

OUR TIPS

"
EGON SCHIELE ATELIER

The house is located on the Vtava
riverbank, within sight of the synagogue
and close to the town park and parking lot
P3. It is set amidst terraced gardens — a
peaceful spot ideal for relaxation, especially
during the warm summer months. You
can enjoy access to the water, grassy
riverbanks, and refreshments at a cozy
café. What makes this house special?

In 1911, the painter Egon Schiele lived
and worked here. The authentic spaces
where some of his famous paintings

were created are open to the public

during the summer season. Seasonal
exhibitions are also held here.

ourTip _ZE)

SYNAGOGUE
CESKY KRUMLOV

The Jewish prayer house was built in 1909
The synagogue is one of the city's most
important landmarks of Art Nouveau
architecture, though its exterior has a more
historical appearance thanks to typical
Neo-Romanesque elements (such as the
paired windows on the tower). It served its
original purpose for only 30 years—until
the annexation of the Sudetenland in

1938. For most of the 20th century, the
building fell into disrepair. A complete
restoration was not carried out until
2012, Since then, the synagoque has

once again become a place of gathering,
hosting exhibitions, concerts, and other
cultural events. There is a permanent
exhibition on the history of the building
and the local Jewish community.

A café now operates in the former rabbi’s
apartment, and there s a children’s
playground in the adjacent garden.

Ljneckd 343
Cesky Krumlov
www.ckrumlov.info

{a Soudem 282
Cesky Krumlov
www.ckrumlov.info
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OurTIP

EXHIBITION OF GARNET
AND COMPANY STORE

Unigue gemstones found exclusively

in the Czech Republic are cherished all
over the world. Gifts from the Grandt
Turnov workshop have been presented
to members of the British monarchy, Pope
John Paul ll, President and Mrs. Obama,
and many other prominent figures. The
company is a fully self-sufficient miner
of these deep red stones, a jewelry
manufacturer, and the holder of the
trademarks "Czech Garnet" and "Czech
Garnet Jewelry’, which quarantee

the authenticity and quality of garnet-
-adorned jewelry and glass. Don't miss the
chance to visit our store, located just steps
fiom the Cesky Krumlov Castle, and take
home a beautiful memory from your trip.

‘ ] :’ ,t®

Turnov

Exhibition of Garnet
Latrdn 53, Cesky Krumlov
+420380714 135 ® www.granat.cz

OurTIP 15

« luxury accommodations in the heart
« choice of four spacious apartments

« view of the river, the mill run, and

* First Class category****

OUR TIP 45

KRUMLOV MILL
APARTMENTS

%

This is one of the oldest houses in the
Cesky Krumlov old town, a former feudal
mill situated directly beneath the castle.
Krumlov Mill offers accommodations in
four luxury apartments. Sensitive
layout, distinctive design, original

ideas, furnishings, traditional materials,
attention to detail, and meticulous
workmanship all contribute to the
apartments’ extraordinarily impressive
atmosphere. In short: “Exceptional

spaces require exceptionality.”

of Cesky Krumlov in a former mill

(60, 70, 140 and 250 m’)

the Cesky Krumlov Castle

* combining a historical atmosphere

Sirokd 82, Cesky Krumlov
+420736 634 466
info@krumlovskymlyn.cz
krumlovskymlyn.cz

with elements of modern design
amenities corresponding to the
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MOLDAVITE MUSEUM
Cesky Krumlov

The museum features these “gems of the
universe” in their full beauty and tells
their whole story. The modern interactive
exhibition provides entertainment for the
whole family. You will learn plenty of
interesting things about Moldavites and
other topics as well, from the extinction of
the dinosaurs to the latest findings from
space research. There’s also a museum
shop with a wide range of Moldavite
Jjewelry, souvenirs, and stone collections.

Did you know
that...

.. Moldavites formed through an impact
ofa cosmic body to the Farth?
.. they are a rarity not found
anywhere else in the world?
.. Moldavites were known about and used
by peaple as far back as the Stone Age?
.. Moldavites flew through the air
to Bohemia from Bavaria?

O[zA0]

0 www.vltaviny.cz

MUZEUM VLTAVINU

Panskd 19, 381 01 Cesky Krumlov
Open daily 10.00 AM - 18.00 PM
+420734 174 130
muzeum@vitaviny.cz
www.vltaviny.cz

MOLDAVITE MUSEUM SHOP
Ceské Budéjovice P

\
Store with original \

Prazskd tiida 1 g

BAR BRIDGE &
CITY LOUNGE MUSIC CLUB

This favorite bar and dance club is located in
the heart of Cesky Krumlov. Set within the
original 13th-century town fortifications
on Hradebni Street, it lies near the Fgon
Schiele Art Centrum. A historic guard
tower marks the club’s main entrance.
Since opening in June 2012, the club has
enjoyed great popularity. In the same year, it
earned 2" place in the prestigious Czech
Bar Awards in the club category. Thanks to
its riverside location with views of the castle,
professional service, stylish interior design,
and a vibrant lineup of DJ events, you're
sure to fall in love with this unique venue.

CESKY KRUMLOV

Hradebni 81
38101 Cesky Krumlov  [S1¥Ea[s]

hotel@castlebridge.cz "%
www.citylounge.cz [=]:
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Synagogue with a garden offers a revitalization
multifunctional space for cultural and social
events, concerts, exhibitions etc.

CULTURE, LEISURE

The social season begins every year in
February or March with the Masopust
folk festivities. The streets flow with
a colourful and cheering procession of
masks, accompanied by street entertain-
ers, musicians and theatre performers.
An essential and sought-after part of the
Masopust is the rich feasting and dancing.
“Magical Krumlov” — such an appropri-
ate name for of this event, held every year
on the eve of the first of May. It includes
erecting the Maypole, a variety of musical
performances, the traditional witch burn-
ing, an evening lantern procession, and
programs for children. On the first of May,

| 1)

Early Music festival.

after a fairy-tale night, comes the May
afternoon of open museums and
galleries — a rare opportunity of free en-
trance into selected areas and exhibitions.

June is the time that the revolving au-
ditorium always starts its season. This
unique theatre is installed in the castle
garden, which, together with the Bellarie
Summer House, creates a natural back-
drop to the performances, held on sum-
mer nights in the open air.

At the time around the summer solstice,
during the Five-Petalled Rose Festival,
the town goes back to the days of the fa-
mous Rozmberk family for three days. The
festival was first held in 1968, then after
a forced pause was renewed in 1990. The
atmosphere of the festive medieval town,
enhanced by theatre and dance perfor-
mances, craft markets and a spectacular
costumed procession, attracts thou-
sands of enthusiastic visitors every year.

Summer is traditionally accompanied
by a series of music festivals. The first of
these is the Chamber Music Festival,
a tradition which has lasted a quarter cen-
tury, intended for listeners and lovers of
classical music and other genres. The fes-
tival is launched by a unique event called
Baroque Night at the Cesky Krumlov
Castle — a faithfully executed reconstruc-
tion of castle festivities from the 18™ cen-
tury. During another musical show, the
Early Music Festival, performances are
held by artists playing in various histori-
cal areas of the town on authentic period
instruments.

The artistic highlight of the musical sea-
son—and not just within the town —is the
Cesky Krumlov International Music
Festival. The duration and artistic level
of this unique event is traditionally spon-
sored by the Czech president, although its
greatest splendour is provided by the par-
ticipation of renowned artists. The most
important include the tenors Placido
Domingo, José Cura, Ramon Vargas,
conductor Maxim Shostakovich, opera
singer Eva Urbanova, Renée Fleming,
cellist Mischa Maisky and more.

CULTURE,

Unique outdoor stage — the Cesky Krumiov
revolving auditorium.

Another successful combination of clas-
sical music and impressive surroundings
is the Royal Music Festival in nearby
Zlata Koruna. This takes place at the end
of summer in the Gothic spaces of the for-
mer Cistercian monastery.

The end of the summer’s music season
arrives with jazz and alternative music,
when the concert halls as well as the
local pubs and cafés resound with music
during the four-day Jazzky Krumlov
festival in September.

At the end of September, the town
comes alive with the increasingly pop-
ular St. Wenceslas Festival, held in
honour of the patron saint of the Czech
nation and Cesky Krumlov itself. This is
a traditional autumn celebration of good
food and drink, accompanied by plenty of
entertainment. The festival closes with
Open Museum and Gallery Night.

= o
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Five-Petalled Rose festival.

The turn of September and October marks
the spirit of the Baroque, when authentic
historical spaces echo with compositions
by old masters in the Festival of Baroque
Art.

With the end of the year approaching,
Advent comestotown. Most of the events
associated with it are intended primarily
for children — lighting up the Christmas

Baroque Night
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...in Vy$3 Brod, the popular International Cesky Krumlov River Marathon annualy starts in
October? It is open to amateur and professional boaters and is probably the largest event of its kind in
the Czechia.

tree on the Town Square, writing letters  The symbolic ending to the Christmas
to Baby Jesus (the (zech version of Santa  season as well as to the entire previous
(laus), singing carols, or Saint Nicholas’ year is on Three Kings, by “blowing out”
Day. A favourite event is the Living Beth-  the Christmas tree on the town square.
lehem, a live nativity scene featuring the

town’s inhabitants, and the Bears’ Christ-

mas — giving Christmas goodies to the

bears in the castle moat.

OurTIP o 181920 21 22

RING CRUISES Maleéek ratting, canoe a voroplavba

You can also get to know (¥€Sk}7 Krumlov Rooseveltova 28, 38101 Cesky Krumlov

from the water during a 2-hour cruise +420702 000 802; www.malecek.cz
around town on a raft or canoe. Vitava sport service
’ Hradebni 60, 381 01 Cesky Krumlov

CRUISETHE VLTAVA +420 380 711 988; www.ckvitava.cz
Rafting-Krumlov

....0ryou can take the Vitava River Pod Sv. Duchem 135, 38101 Cesky Krumlov

further downstream to the town of +420777 066 999, www.rafting-krumlov.cz

Zlatd Koruna (approx. 2—4 hours), or Ingetour — piijcovna kdnoi a raftii

indulge in a single or multi-day trip Vtavan boating and outdoor center

down the river (Vyssi Brod — Rozmberk Nové Spoli 21, 38101 Cesky Krumlov

- C’ Krumlov — Zlatd Koruna — Borfov)‘ +420775 748 800; www.ingetour.cz
VOROPLAVBA.(Z

Parkan 1,38101 Cesky Krumlov
+420 605 218 018; www.voroplavba.cz

One of the most significant sporting events since 1971 has been the Cesky Krumlov Rally, part of the
prestigious European Cup and prestigious Czech championship series. www.rallyeceskykrumlov.cz




Cesky Krumlov Monasteries —
interactive exhibition.

OTHER INTERESTING EVENTS

The possibility of getting into places
otherwise not accessible with a wheel-
chair for physically handicapped visitors is
offered by the event entitled “Disability
Day — a Day without Barriers”. Thanks
to voluntary assistants, all the stairs, ob-
stacles and barriers “disappear” from the
historical center.

In the Museum of Architecture and
Craft, you'll see authentic items docu-
menting the building development of the
historic old town homes. The exhibits, sup-
plemented by rich visual documentation
including video, remind us of the crafts-
manship of our ancestors and acquaint us
with the technology they used.

TIPs for families with children
The biggest attraction for families with
children in Cesky Krumlov is undoubtedly

Children’s playground on Hradebn Street

Puppet Museum —
Fairy Tale House open year round,
www.krumlovskainspirace.cz

the Monasteries. The former monastery
of the Poor Clares features active explora-
tions of its history through both interesting
hands-on craft workshops, creative activi-
ties of the interactive exhibition, and com-
petitive animation programs for the whole
family to keep you entertained throughout
the day.

Certainly the most rewarding attraction
for children is the bears in the moat, bred
here since 1707. An experience sure not to
disappoint young visitors is a visit to the
Marionette Museum and Fairy Tale
House with its exhibition of puppets
and puppet theaters. In the Wax Muse-
umyou'll see the most famous personalities
from the Czech Republic and the world. In
the Museum of Torture you'll peer into
the darkest Middle Ages. The modern
playground on Hradebni Street will let
your kids burn off energy while you rest
on the benches or in the playground’s café
and restaurant. For more tips, we might
suggest horseback riding on the Slupenec
family farm. Ride down Klet Mountain on
a scooter, enjoy in-line skating on the
bike route along Lake Lipno, or boat cruis-
es on the lake itself. In the winter you and
the family can take advantage of the fam-
ily ski resort in Lipno nad Vitavou (35 min.
by car from Cesky Krumiov), part of which
is an educational children’s playground
with its riding carpet and the favorite bob-
sled, which is open all year round.
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Ruins of the Divéi kdmen castle (founded in the first half of the 14" century).

AROUND CESKY KRUMLOV

Like the town itself, the Cesky Krumlov
region is equally attractive for visitors.
The very visible feature north of the town
is 1084-meter high Klet Mountain with
its television transmitter and the oldest
stone tower in Bohemia from 1825. The
peak of Klet is easily accessible with the
chairlift from Krasetin. One most im-
portant Gothic monument is the complex
of buildings that make up the former
(istercian monastery in nearby Zlata
Koruna. It was founded by King Premysl|

Tower on Klet Mountain (1084mas. ).

Otakar 1l in 1263, then discontinued by
the Josephinian reforms in 1785. A little
further downstream, at the confluence
of the Vitava River with KremeZsky
Creek, stands the large castle ruins Divéi
kamen. The nearby oppidum in Trisov,
apparently built in the 2 century BC, is
amonument hearkening back to the early
settlement of the Celts.

Northwest of Cesky Krumlov is the small
village of ChvalSiny, known as the birth-
place of the genius designer and builder
of the renowned Schwarzenberg naviga-
tional canal, engineer

Josef Rosenauer (1735-1804). His
memory is preserved by the local mu-
seum, and the Gothic church of Mary
Magdalene with its reticulated vaulting
in the main nave is also valuable. Two
miles from ChvalSiny is the charming
chateau known as Red Court, specifically
Cerveny Dvir. This Baroque chateau
from 1672 is surrounded by 105 hec-
tares of landscaped park with a number
of romantic garden buildings. While the

chateau is now used as a rehabilitation
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An aerial view of the top of Klet Mountain with its transmission tower and stone lookout towe,
with Cesky Krumlov visible in the valley below.
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While paddling down the Vitava, visitors pass around RoZzmberk Castle and enjoy views of
both its front and back sides.

center, the park is freely accessible with
a3 kmlong nature trail leading throughit.

Another important religious monument
is a set of 25 stations with chapels in
the open countryside near the village of
Rimov. There is a fresh-water reservoir
dam in its immediate vicinity, supply-
ing drinking water to Ceské Budé&jovice.
Not far from here is Velesin, where
nearby you can see the remains of the
horse-drawn railway from Ceské
Budéjovice to Linz, built from 1827

—1836. This famous technical monument
is featured in the museum in Bujanov
(one of the stops on the current railway line
from Ceské Budéjovice to Linz).

Fans of technical monuments will enjoy
the Museum of Radio Receivers in the
town of Hofice na Sumavé. This town
is also known for its Passion Plays that

Boletice — most likely the oldest church
in the region.

have enjoyed a very long tradition and are
held annually in late August.

One of the biggest attractions of the dis-
tant outskirts of the town has been Lipno
Lake since 1959. This is a popular desti-
nation for vacationers, fishermen, hikers
and summer and winter athletes. The left
side is lined with a bicycle path, enjoyed
also by in-line skaters. Many towns on
the shores of Lipno are renowned tourist
destinations for the entire region. Horni
Plana, now a developing tourist resort, is
famous for its local native, writer Adal-
bert Stifter (7805-1868). There are im-
portant centers of recreation, tourism and
water sports on the left bank of the Lipno
as well — Cerna v Posumavi, Frymburk,
and in recent years Lipno nad Vitavou.
This last town is also famous as one of the
most modern family ski resorts in the
country. There are ferry docks in Horni
Plana, Frymburk and Dolni Vitavice.

Not far from the dam of the buffer res-
ervoir known as Lipno 2 is Vyssi Brod,
well-known to canoers and the southern-
most town in the Czech Republic. Beneath
the floor of the church inside the local Cis-
tercian monastery is hidden the myth-
ical Rozmberk tomb, while other areas

The town of Lipno nad Vitavou gave its name to the largest artificial lake in the (zech Republic

(4,870 ha).

of the monastery are used by the Postal
Museum.

A bit past Vy33i Brod, the Vltava River
changes direction, turns to the north, and
passes through a deep valley towards
Rozmberk nad Vitavou. Here, on a high
promontory, stands one of the oldest cas-
tles of the Vitkovec family. This castle is
tied in with the famous legend of Perchta
of Rozmberk, otherwise known as the
White Lady.

The Boletice military training area has
recently become available as a welcome
diversification for walking and cycling —
this is a large area north of Horni Plana
with preserved nature and a number of
important architectural landmarks.

The list of attractive excursion destina-
tions is expanded by proximity and easy
access to important cities in neighbour-
ing Bavaria and Austria — Linz, Passau,
and many others.

Lipno treetop walk
www.stezkakorunamistromu.cz

Vyssi Brod — Monastery Church of the
Assumption of the Virgin Mary.
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The Vitava River above RoZmberk in a place
called U Tri veverek (The Three Squirrels).

CANOEING AND RAFTING

The Vltava River provides ideal boating
conditions. From the waterman's perspec-
tive, the Vitava River in the region of Lipno
and Cesky Krumlov can be divided into sev-
eral stretches:

The part beginning under the Lipno | wa-
ter reservoir is not suitable for normal
boating. Since 1959, most of the water that
previously flowed down its bed has been
running through a turbine power plant and
then through an underground tunnel to
the surge tank situated above Vys3i Brod.
The flow rate is artificially increased just for
few hours per year for the purposes of raft
races. At that time the Vltava tumns into one
of the world’s most difficult racing sections
and only the most experienced and most
skilful paddlers can take part.

Starting from river km 318.9 (below the
Lipno Il water reservoir dam situated above
Wssi Brod), the Vltava streams quietly
again, with stable flow secured by water
outlet from the reservoir. The journey to-
wards RoZzmberk, ('esky Krumlov, Zlata
Koruna and further on to Ceské Budéjo-
vice s livened up by (apart from a beautiful
countryside) various sluices. Their descrip-
tion is, however, beyond the scope of this
quide.

Did you know =
that...

Vitava — the longest river in Bohemia.

It begins as the Tepld (Warm) Vitava on

the slopes of Cernd Mountain near Kvilda.

The second main tributary is the Studend
(Cold) Vitava coming from Bavaria. The total
length of the Vitava to where it meets the Elbe
River near Mélnik is 430 km, with a catchment
area (in the CR) of 27,006 km’.

The peak of the Vitava boating season in Cesky
Krumlov.
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EXPERIENCE KRUMLOV
DIFFERENTLY, FROM THE
DECK OF AN ICONIC RAFT

Experience unforgettable moments
aboard our iconic rafts. We offer unique
sightseeing cruises on traditional
wooden rafts along the Vltava River,
right through the historic center of Cesky
Krumlov. During the one-hour ride,
enjoy a refreshing drink on board and
take in stunning views of the town’s
landmarks, all brought to life by the
engaging commentary of our
skilled raftsmen.The journey includes
passing through two weirs, a visit to
the so-called "Krumlov Venice" with

its rafting tradition museum, and
a truly exceptional view of the Cesky
Krumlov castle and chateau complex.

¢ VOROPLAVBA

Radek Stovicek

Online booking available!

E%E
[=] www.voroplavba.cz

VOROPLAVBA Radek Stovicek
Parkdn 1, Cesky Krumlov
+420605 218 018
info@voroplavba.cz



TENIS-CENTRUM

Near historic centre in our complex you
can find a rangeof quality and complete
services all year round:
- (omplete services for organising
tennis tournaments
« Tennis stays includingaccompanying
programme
« Indoor hall with three courts
and comfortable facilities
« Four outdoor clay courts, two with floodlights
« Rebound wall with mini court,
multi purpose court
« Beach volleyball
Tennis — Centrum Pension
« With cosy rooms/ WG, showers, TV/SAT/.
- Capacity of pension is 7 rooms, 22 beds.
« Qutdoor pool/ with sunbeds for relaxing/
« Children’s playground with climbing frame
Tennis — Centrum Restaurant
« Traditional Czech cuisine, weekly menu
« Organising birthday parties,
company celebrations
« Saloon, large-screen projections
« Winter Garden for 45 persons
« Private car park monitored by camera system
« Free internet, Wi-fi
Sports services:
« Tennis tuition led by professional trainers
« Organising tournaments for youth and adults
« VIP tournaments according to clients’
requirements, company tournaments
« Massage

Tenis-Centrum

Pension Tenis-Centrum

ChvalSinskd 247, 381 01 Cesky Krumlov
+420 606 066 466, +420380 711 418
tenis@tenis-centrum.cz
www.tenis-centrum.cz
www.pensiontenis-centrum.cz

YEAR-ROUND FAMILY PARK
BOBOVKA
LIPNO NAD VLTAVOU

Would you like to bobsleigh in any
weather at any time during the year?
Ifso, then let's go to Lipno nad Vitavou!
There is a central parking lot, and just a
100-metre-walk away you will see: two
bobsleigh tracks, Alpine Coasters and
Sports track, intertwined. This is the only
place in the Czech Republic where you will fi
nd both types of bobsleigh tracks together.
On the Alpine Coaster you will get a bit of

a bird's-eye view, and its highlights are the
2 turns of nearly 360 degrees. The roller
coaster has safety belts and automatic
brakes, making it suitable for families with
children. The second kilometre long slide
coaster will be appreciated especially by more
sport riders. In both cases, you will control
the speed yourself with the help of brakes.

Children aged 3 and up must be
accompanied by adults, and children aged
8and up may go on the ride alone.

The complex also boasts a stylish
pub with a year-round hot kitchen
and a pleasant outdoor seating area
in the summer with a barbecue and
many attractions for your children.

THE ENTIRE SITE IS FULLY ACCESSIBLE.
Opening hours:

July to August: 9:00 a.m. — 9:00 p.m.
September to June: 10:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m.
May, June and September on Fridays

until 8.00 p.m, Saturdays 9:00 a.m. —
8:00 p.m., Sunday 9:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m.

Bobovd drdha Lipno
Slupecnd 301

382 78 Lipno nad Vltavou
+420602 780 726 E:NE
info@slideland.cz i
www.bobovkalipno.cz (=3
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How was liquid CARAMEL
born in Cesky Krumlov?

This story began many years ago, when

the family of Irena and Vasek Kalkus began
making liquid caramel to flavor various
their own drinks and meals. It had a specific
taste that refreshed cold and hot alcoholic
and non-alcoholic beverages, livened up
fruit and vegetable salads, sweetened
porridge and sundaes, and even added a
special flavor to some sauces and meats.
Their friends were so dazzled that they
decided to share it with the world. They
gradually expanded their handmade liquid
caramel production to include “Cesky
Krumlov Caramel from Vasek” with
different flavor variations including, for
example, coffee caramel, cocoa caramel
with vanilla, various herbal caramels, salty
chilli caramel with rosemary, and even “Evin
mis”, a specially dried fruit in caramel...

This local specialty, awarded by judges
in many competitions, is available for
purchase at certain information centers
and at selected places in Cesky Krumlov as
marked on the map on their website. You
can even visit their caramel factory, just
a 15-minute walk from the historic center.

© m
CARAMEL DREAM
Irena Kalkusovd & Vasek Kalkus
caramel factory:

U Pordkit 512, 381 01 Cesky Krumlov
+420723 367 420, +420 723 550 005
www.facebook.com/ceskykaramel
www.ceskykaramel.cz

Imagine a fragrant shap, full of various
delicacies to delight all the senses.

That's right, right here in Cesky Krumlov.
The shop’s story begins with the
discovery of an old wooden carved
template for gingerbread. It provided
the impulse to revive this ancient, almost
forgotten craft of gingerbread which

has deep roots in our town. Starting

with hand-pressed gingerbread, soon

it included painted gingerbread, pies,
cakes, homemade jams, honey, mead,
and a whole host of other products.

The products sold under this Cesky
Krumlov Original brand are local
traditional products based on original
recipes and production methods. Only
quality raw materials and products from
producers in the Cesky Krumlov area

are used in their handmacde creation.

0ld Bohemian Gingerbread is made
right here, at Latrdn 54, according to the
original recipe from the 16th century.

Cesky Krumlov Original
Latrdn 54, 381 01 Cesky Krumlov
www.ceskykrumlovoriginal.com
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PAPA’S LIVING RESTAURANT
Latrén 13, 381 01 Cesky Krumlov
Reservation: 4420702215 965
WWW.papas.cz - papas@papas.cz

Homemade pasta
Unique steaks & fresh salads

Lineckd 41
Cesky Krumlov

+420728 567 057

UBEJKA idec

RESTAURACE | BAR

« Wide range of dishes (beef and pork steaks and
chicken breasts, steak tartar, homemade burgers,
salads, bread with lard, and more). « Several types
of Czech beer, Moravian wines, spiritsand soft drinks.
« Folk and country live music, television
sports broadcasts.

We cook every day until midnight.

L NONNA GINA

TNONNA Glyg 5 Pizzeria ltaliana

{ | Klasterni ulice 52
".J‘lr_‘ 38101 Cesky Krumlov

+420 380717187
@ pizzeria Nonna Gina

[ JoX X JoX X JoX X YOI X JOoF |

+ Typical ltalian restaurant
In the historic centre near the chateau
« Traditional Italian cuisine
«Wide selection of the best Italian wines

TRAVEL RESTAURANT & PUB
Soukenicka 43

38101 Cesky Krumlov

Tel.: 606 814320
karelkoran@email.cz
www.travelhostel.cz

« Summer terrace in the house atrium
+ Lounge - International cuisine
« Grill specials - Wi-Fi
« Regular live concerts

il s =)
RAND KE\HUII\N ! 20w
B

FaEl  Latran 15, Cesky Krumlov

2 barmanicz@gmail.com
www.zapa-bar.cz
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RESTAURACE

RESTAURACE 99
Vézni 99

381071 Cesky Krumlov
+420380713 813

99@restaurace99.cz
www.restaurace99.cz

Smoker BBQ, homemade burgers, big salads
and large vegetarian selection, local beer,
wine cellar and large castle view terrace.

OPEN DAILY / RESERVATION RECOMMENDED

WHISKY,
ABSINTHE &
COCKTAILS

On the way from Svornosti Square to the main
entrance of the castle, in the historic house at
Latran No. 15, you'll find a bar set directly
into the rock. Bartenders here have been
mixing top-quality drinks since 1998.

‘“‘ Kidsterni Dvir 67
'“' Cesky Krumlov
caffé

KLASTER

11° beer from Cizova, refreshing
homemade lemonades, cocktails,
delicious yeast-raised kolaches,
and excellent coffee

LINECKA CAFE

Lineckd 46, Cesky Krumlov
+420728 770948
www.kavarnalinecka.cz

+ Pleasant, family-friendly atmosphere
« Excellent breakfasts and sandwiches
« Delicious desserts — both traditional
and gluten- & lactose-free options
« Quiet outdoor seating in a cozy courtyard
« Comfortable children’s play area
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RESTAURANT
] ‘, Krllllmlov
Mi
&

Traditional Czech cuisine
Terrace by the river

Y Copper beer tanks
Krumlovsky mlyn, Sirokd 80 Castle view

+420736 634 461 " Breakfast
www.krumlovskymlyn.cz

KRUMLOV MILL
Siroka 80, Cesky Krumlov
info@krumlovskymlyn.cz
krumlovskymlyn.cz

Exhibition of historic motorcycles,
sales and exhibition gallery

Tel.: +420 736 634 460

Purchase and sale of antique objects
Tel.: +420 736 634 462

Stylish restaurant and adjacent terrace
right on the Vitava riverbank

Tel.: +420736 634 461

PENZIONTILIA
Kiizova 82

38101 Cesky Krumlov
+420777 285 215
info@penziontilia.cz
www.penziontilia.cz

Ly 44

PENZION

« Enclosed free parking near the pension
« 5 minutes walk from the sqaure
« Garden with outdoor seating

P &b M wr ° @7

CANDY SHOP
Cesky Krumlov
- Klasterni 47
—Horni 158

SWEET TREASURES BY THE CASTLE
- unique sweets from all over the world
=% - Belgian chocolate bars
: . candies, jellies, macaroons

Hotel Grand
Restaurace Lumiére
Namésti Svornosti 3
38101 Cesky Krumlov

Nonna Gina
Klasterni ulice 52
38101 Cesky Krumlov

Travel restaurant & pub
Soukenicka 43
38101 Cesky Krumlov

restaurace 99
Vézni 99
38101 Cesky Krumlov

Papa’s Living Restaurant
Latrdn 13
38101 Cesky Krumlov

Restaurace — Bar U Bejka
Lineckd 41
38101 Cesky Krumlov

Restaurant
RoZmberska basta
Rybéfska 4

38101 Cesky Krumlov

Retro café a restaurant
Hradebni 60
38101 Cesky Krumlov

Caffé Klaster
Klasterni Dvir 67
38101 Cesky Krumlov

Kavarna Linecka
Linecka 46
38101 Cesky Krumlov

Bistro Kolektiv
Latran 13
38101 Cesky Krumlov

GASTRO TIPS

+420380711671
+420 605 268 448
www.hotel-grand.cz

+420380717 187

f pizzeria Nonna Gina

+420 606 814320
www.travelhostel.cz

+420380713 813
99@restaurace99.cz
www.restaurace99.cz

+420702 215 965
papas@papas.cz
WWW.papas.cz

+420728 567 057
ubejka@email.cz
www.ubejka.cz

+420380715 073
+420777 070 069

vaclav.slejmar@seznam.cz
www.rozmberskabasta.cz

+420775 641008
retro@retrocafe.cz
www.retrocafe.cz

+420728770948
tereza_sv@centrum.cz
kavarnalinecka.cz

+420776 626 644
f kolektiv

67

DHOTELS.CZ
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TRAVELLERS'
RESTAURANT & PUB

99

RESTAURACE

Rozmberstia

basta *‘

\UNs
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caffé

KOLEKTIV

SAFE ¢ BISTRO « WINF BAR
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MAIN EVENTS 2025-2026

« Carnival Festivities (February)

« Easter Celebrations (April)

« Magical Krumlov (30 April — 1 May)

« Cesky Krumlov Rally (May)

« Cesky Krumlov Beer Festival (May)

« Revolving Theatre (June—September)

« Five-Petalled Rose Festival® (June)

« Baroque Night & Festival of
Chamber Music (June, July)

« Circus Meanders — Contemporary
Gircus & Theatre Festival (July)

« Festival Krumlov — International
Music Festival (July, August)

« Baroque Arts Festival (September)

« St. Wenceslas Celebrations (September)

« Cesky Krumlov Wine Festival
(October—November)

« International River Marathon (October)

« Advent and Christmas in Cesky
Krumlov (November—January)

INFORMATION, TICKETS

Cesky Krumlov Infocentre

ndmesti Svornosti 2

+420380704 622 O340
info@ckrumlov.info a
ckrumlov.info [=

OUR TIP 69

WINE FESTIVAL FESTIVAL
CESKYKRUMLOV  .YM2,

Autumn is the season for fine wine.
The Cesky Krumlov Tourism Association and
the Cesky Krumlov Development Fund
organize (CKRF) the popular Wine Festival
Cesky Krumlov every year. Held annually in
October and November, the festival offers

a vibrant program of events focused on wine
and the people who create and love it.
Visitors can enjoy tastings of both local and
international wines, as well as themed
gourmet experiences that combine wine
with top-class cuisine. On St. Martin’s
Day, the first young wines of the season are
ceremoniously opened in the town square,
accompanied by the traditional roasted
goose served in local restaurants.

For more information visit
www.festivalvinack.cz




ruze

Five-petalled Rose Festival

www.slavnostipetilisteruze.cz
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OUR TIP

CENTRUM

TOURIST INFORMATION CENTRE IN CESKY KRUMLOV
Complete service and current information on cultural events and programs.

Visitor programmes | Accommodation service | Guided tours service
Ticket centre | Map centre | Lauggage storage

OPEN DAILY

N&mésti Svornosti 2, 38101 Cesky Krumlov
+420380704622-3 | info@ckrumlov.info
www.ckrumlov.info
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1/ Little Castle and Tower
2/ Bears
3/ Mint (treasury)
4/ Upper Castle
5/ Cloak Bridge
6/ Baroque Theater
7/ Monasters
8/ Kooperativa Garden
9/ Brewery Garden
10/ Brewery, Port 1560
11/ Church of St. Jost
12/ Barber’s Bridge (Lazebnicky)

13/ Egon Schiele Art Centrum
14/ Svornosti Square

15/ Town Hall

16/ Church of St. Vitus

17/ Moldavite Museum

18/ Vla3sky dviir

19/ Regional museum

20/ Krumlov mill

21/Town park

22/ Museum Fotoatelier Seidel
23/ Synagogue

24/ Egon Schiele Garden Studio

www.ckrumlov.cz
www.ckrumlov.info
www.visitceskykrumlov.cz
www.zamek-ceskykrumlov.eu

www.jiznicechy.cz MCU @
www.visitjiznicechy.cz

www.mcumedia.cz
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91788073"391
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